


          Boot & Shoe Working Men’s Club 
(Note – details reflect research to date and that the records for missing dates 

are not currently available)
Note –
Designed by Leicester Architects Harrison & Hatrell, the Boot & Shoe Operatives Union Building (better

known as the ‘Trade Hall’) was built in 1902.
For a short period during the 1930’s it also housed the original ‘Boot & Shoe Working Men’s Club’ before

it moved to premises in Wharf Street just before the outbreak of war.

Sold to the Swaminarayam Mission in 1978, the building is now Grade II listed.
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                                       Trrade Hall (Boot & Shoe Working Men’s Club)
Location – St. James Street – East side between Humberstone Gate & Eldon Street.
Boot & Shoe Working Men’s Club stewards –
CONVERTED
